



# Dr. Belal Kabalan



[www.belal.net@hotmail.com](mailto:www.belal.net@hotmail.com)



+966-557267164



Syrian



08-08-1989

## SUMMARY

A researcher seeks to develop education. And an educator seeks to develop himself. I possess high technical skills. I have extensive experience in various educational institutions and environments. I have a good track record in all the organizations I have worked in. I have published several educational researches. My ambition is high and I am ready to bring out the necessary effort.

## LANGUAGES

Malay



Arabic



English



## Education



**Scholar of Curriculum and Instruction**

King Saud University - KSA



**Master's degree of Curriculum and Methods of Teaching Arabic**

National University of Malaysia - Malaysia



**English Language Proficiency Skill Certificate**

National University of Malaysia - Malaysia



**Bachelor of Arabic Language and Literature**

Al-Madinah International University



**Bachelor of Education**

Damascus University - Syria

## Achievements



**Presenter of the "Introduction to CLIL in Language Teaching" Course**

Skills Development Unit - King Saud University



**Presenter of the "Tayseer Ale'arad" Course**

Language Training Center - King Saud University



**Published Research in the Scientific Journal of King Faisal University**

The research was entitled "The Reality of Using the Electronic Activity Book among Arabic-Language Primary-School Teachers in Riyadh".



**Presenter in the 4th International Conference and Exhibition on Islamic Education 2014**

The Islamic Academy- Cambridge



**Presenter in the 3rd International Conference and Exhibition on Islamic Education 2013**

National University of Malaysia



**Presenter and Organizer in the 2nd Local Conference for Teaching Arabic to Non-native Speakers**

Islamic Council in Selangor state - Malaysia



**Presenter in various training courses in several schools**

## SKILLS

### Leadership skills

90%

### Microsoft office: Word, Power point...

90%

### Web and social networking skills

90%

### Content creation skills

90%

### Design skills

80%

## Work Experience



### Presenter and supervisor in Alfa Institution for Teaching Arabic to Non-native Speakers

Alfa – Riyadh (2018 - Now)



### Lecturer on the Sana Platform for teaching Arabic to non-native speakers

Islamic Propagation Office in Badia'ah – Riyadh (2022 – Now)



### Teacher of Arabic language in Adwaa Al-Hedaya Schools

Adwaa Al-Hedaya Schools - Riyadh (2016 - Now)



### Presenter in "Baleegh" Institution for Teaching Arabic to Non-native Speakers

Islamic Propagation Office in Rabwah – (2017 – 2018)



### Summer center supervisor

Adwaa Al-Hidaya Schools - Riyadh (2015)



### Secondary school teacher

Olayya Privat Schools - Riyadh (2015)



### Supervisor of Arabic language department

Al-Bsaarah International School – Malaysia (2013-2014)



### Presenter for Arabic language - Integrated Institution of Memorization, Science and Technology - Malaysia (2012)

## Courses



### Course in artificial intelligence: Future Intelligence Programmers

Saudi Authority for Data and Artificial Intelligence (SDAIA) – Riyadh



### Skills of Qualitative Research

King Saud University - Riyadh



### The 5th Training Course for Teachers of Arabic to non-native speakers

The Cooperative Office for Call and Guidance and Raising Communities Awareness in Ma'ather and Umm al-Hamam - Riyadh



### Modern Methods of Organizational Structures for Institutions Integrated Skills for Public Relations

International Training Center – Malaysia



### Intensive Course for Teaching Arabic Language

Arabic Language Center in Selangor State - Malaysia



### Several Courses in Various Institutions

# د. بلال عدنان قبلان



www.belal.net@hotmail.com

+966-557267164

سوري

1989-08-08



## التعليم الأكاديمي

دكتوراه في المناهج وطرق التدريس  
جامعة الملك سعود - المملكة العربية السعودية

ماجستير في مناهج وطرق تدريس اللغة العربية  
الجامعة الوطنية الماليزية - ماليزيا

شهادة الكفاءة في إتقان مهارات اللغة الإنجليزية  
الجامعة الوطنية الماليزية - ماليزيا

بكالوريوس في اللغة العربية وآدابها  
جامعة المدينة العالمية

بكالوريوس في التربية معلم صف  
جامعة دمشق - سوريا

## المشاركات والإنجازات

محاضر ومقدم للدورة التدريبية: مدخل إلى CLIL في تعليم اللغات  
وحدة تطوير المهارات - جامعة الملك سعود

محاضر ومقدم لدورة تيسير الإعراب  
مركز التدريب اللغوي - جامعة الملك سعود

بحث منشور في المجلة العلمية لجامعة الملك فيصل  
تحدثت البحث عن واقع تفعيل كتاب النشاط الإلكتروني في مدارس مدينة الرياض، وقدمت  
تصوراً مقترحاً للتغلب على المعوقات المرصودة، والاستجابة لطموحات الواقع التربوي.

محاضر في المؤتمر الدولي الثالث للتربية الإسلامية  
الجامعة الوطنية الماليزية - ماليزيا

محاضر في المؤتمر الدولي الرابع للتربية الإسلامية  
الأكاديمية الإسلامية - كامبردج

محاضر ومنظم للمؤتمر المحلي الثاني لتعليم اللغة العربية  
المجلس الإسلامي لولاية سيلانجور - ماليزيا

مقدم لدورات تدريبية متنوعة في مراكز ومدارس متعددة

## المقدمة

باحث يسعى إلى تطوير التعليم، وتربوي يسعى إلى تطوير نفسه، كاتب مبدع ومتقن، أمتلك مهارات تقنية عالية، لدي خبرة عريضة في مؤسسات وبيئات تعليمية متنوعة، تركت سجلاً طيباً في كافة المؤسسات التي عملت بها، ولديّ عدة أبحاث تربوية منشورة، طموحي عالٍ ومستعدّ لبذل الجهد اللازم.

## اللغات

الماليزية (المالوية) 5  
اللغة العربية 5  
اللغة الإنجليزية 5

## الخبرات السابقة

- ٢٠١٨-الآن مشرف ومحاضر في برنامج ألفا لتعليم اللغة العربية للناطقين بغيرها  
ألفا لتعليم اللغة العربية - المملكة العربية السعودية
- ٢٠٢٢-الآن محاضر في منصة سنا لتعليم اللغة العربية للناطقين بغيرها  
مكتب الدعوة والإرشاد وتوعية الجاليات بالبيعة - المملكة العربية السعودية
- ٢٠١٦-الآن معلم لمادة اللغة العربية بدوام جزئي  
مدارس أضواء الهداية - المملكة العربية السعودية
- ٢٠١٧-٢٠١٨ محاضر في برنامج بليغ لتعليم اللغة العربية للناطقين بغيرها  
مكتب الدعوة والإرشاد وتوعية الجاليات بالربوة - المملكة العربية السعودية
- ٢٠١٥ مشرف مركز صيفي  
مدارس أضواء الهداية - المملكة العربية السعودية
- ٢٠١٥ معلم في المرحلة الثانوية  
مدارس العليا الأهلية - المملكة العربية السعودية
- ٢٠١٣-٢٠١٤ مشرف لقسم اللغة العربية - مدارس البصيرة الدولية - ماليزيا  
المدارس تطبق منهج (IGCSE) تحت إشراف جامعة كامبردج بالمملكة المتحدة.
- ٢٠١٢ محاضر لمقرر اللغة العربية  
المعهد التكاملي للحفاظ والتكنولوجيا - ماليزيا

## الدورات التدريبية

- دورة في الذكاء الاصطناعي: مبرمجي ذكاء المستقبل  
الهيئة السعودية للبيانات والذكاء الاصطناعي (سدايا) - المملكة العربية السعودية
- مهارات البحث النوعي  
وحدة تطوير المهارات - جامعة الملك سعود
- الدورة التدريبية الخامسة لمعلمي اللغة العربية للناطقين بغيرها  
مكتب الدعوة والإرشاد وتوعية الجاليات بأم الحمام - المملكة العربية السعودية
- الأساليب الحديثة للهيكل التنظيمية للمؤسسات  
المهارات المتكاملة للعلاقات العامة  
المركز الدولي للتدريب - ماليزيا
- الدورة التدريبية المكثفة لتعليم اللغة العربية  
مركز اللغة العربية لولاية سيلانجور - ماليزيا
- دورات تدريبية متنوعة في معاهد وجهات متعددة

## المهارات

### مهارات القيادة

90%

### مجموعة برامج أوفيس

90%

### مهارات الويب والشبكات الاجتماعية

90%

### مهارات صناعة المحتوى

90%

### مهارات التصميم

80%